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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

  

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal 

 Division of Human Resources 

  

DATE: January 21, 2022 

 

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – January 27, 2022) 

 

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval: 

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS 
 
Ann Gillis, Clerical Assistant Sr., Grade 507N, $15.050 hourly in the Division of Accounting, effective 
January 12, 2022. 
 
Kendrick Shackelford, Trades Worker Sr., Grade 511N, $18.143 hourly in the Division of Streets & Roads, 
effective December 7, 2021. 
 
James Webb, Vehicle & Equipment Mechanic, Grade 512N, $21.218 hourly in the Division of Streets & 
Roads, effective December 14, 2021. 
 
Melvin Roland, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 514N, $21.790 hourly in the Division of Parks and 
Recreation, effective January 19, 2022. 
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UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PAY INCREASE IN THE OFFICE OF THE URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
Kendra Thompson, Research Analyst, Grade 523E, from $2,713.44 biweekly to $2,923.08 biweekly in the 
Office of the Urban County Council, effective January 17, 2022. 
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